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Kathy Carr

From: Kathy Carr
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Steve Burnham
Cc: Stacy Fairbanks
Subject: Letter to P&Z Commission re Conditional Use Permit Application #2024024
Attachments: Hunz Letter to P&Z Commissioner.pdf

Commissioners,  

Please see the attached additional information for Conditional Use Permit Application No. 2024024, as was 
requested at your last regular meeting.  

Thank you,  
 
Kathy Carr 
Deputy Borough Clerk  
Municipality of Skagway 
P.O. Box 415, Skagway, AK 99840 
(Phone) 907-983-2297 
(Direct) 907-983-9717 
(Fax) 907-983-2151 
 

 
 

 

From: Office Manager 01 < > 
Date: May 21, 2024 at 1:07:48 PM AKDT 
To: Steve Burnham <S.Burnham@skagway.org> 
Subject: [External Email] Letter to P&Z Commissioner 

  

[ATTENTION: This Email was received from outside the Municipality] 

Hi Steve, 
  
Can you please distribute the attached letter to the Planning and Zoning Committee members? 
  
Thank you, 
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Jill M. Cox 
Jill M. Cox – Office Manager 
  
Hunz & Hunz Enterprises 
PO Box 185 
Skagway, AK  99840 
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